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Malave, Erin
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From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

corphelp

Friday, September 10, 2010 9:16 AM
'patz turner’ g
CorpAddressChange :

Subject: RE: Change EIN ;
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob

Internet Access

|
i

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secratary of State, is commitied to continuously assessung and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey Thank you in advance
for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: patz turner [mailto: patz@icebarcrlando.com]

Sent: Friday, September 1C, 2010 9:02 AM .
To: corphelp . |
€c: 'ron turner' ) . }

Subject: Change EIN

Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Good Morning,

We have two LLC's registered in Florida. The Federal Employer ID number is reversed, can you please
change these:

1)

2)

IT’S COOL ENTERPRISE, LLC
Document Number LO8000037182
Date Filed 04/14/2008
State FL

Status Active

Address: 1420 N Orange Blossem Trail, Orlando, FI 32804
Agent: Ronald D.V. Turner

CORRECT FEIN/EIN NUMBER 264232539

ICEBAR ORLANDQ, LLC

Document Number LO8000037179
Date Filed 04/14/2008

State FL

Status Active
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Address: 1420 N Orange Blossom Trail, Orlando, Fl 32804
Agent: Ronald D.V. Turner

CORRECT FEIN/EIN NUMBER 262432471

Thank you very much, we appreciate your heip in correcti'ng our mistake.
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If you have any questions, or need any further information, please call 407-671-9614 to speak to Ronald or

Patricia Turner '

PATZ TURNER
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